From: Detterman, Karel. Env. Health

To: "Jesse Barajas"

Cc: "galieberman@mactec.com”

Subject: RO3011: City of Alameda Maintenance Services, 1616 Fortmann Way, Alameda, CA - Extension Approval Letter
Date: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 2:38:07 PM

Hi Jesse: Thank you for claiming this site in Geotracker. Alameda County Environmental Health
(ACEH) received the 11/19/2012 Response for Request for Information and a Work Plan on 2/4/2013,
which included a 45 day extension request to submit a Work Plan. Please submit a Work Plan for the
work outlined in our 10/12/2012 Directive Letter according to the revised schedule below:

TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST

Please upload technical reports to the ACEH ftp site (Attention: Karel Detterman), and to the State
Water Resources Control Board’'s Geotracker website, in accordance with the following specified file
naming convention and schedule:

. June 14, 2013 — SCM and Data Gap Work Plan
File to be named: SCM _WP_R_yyyy-mm-dd_R0O3011

We look forward to developing an efficient path forward to characterizing the site.

Thank you,

Karel Detterman, PG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6708

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
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